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January 3, 2005

Re: Docket No. 050011-TC

Dear Mr. Sewell:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 5533 by
Curtis W. Sewell Jr. d/b/a All American Vending, effective December 31, 2004, which was filed in
this office on January 3, 2005, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff

members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
mformation, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kay Flynn
To: Paula Isler
Subject: RE: TG218 All American Vending

Thanks for confirming!

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 4:51 PM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: TG218 All American Vending

Yes, go ahead. Just as information, as long as payment of the 2004 RAF is received with the request for
cancellation and if payment is postmarked by 01/30/05, then all requests for cancellation should have an
effective date 12/31/04. Thanks.

-----0riginal Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Monday, January 03, 2005 4:48 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject: TG218 All American Vending

We received this company's 2004 RAF payment along with a letter requesting cancellation. Do we open a
docket with 12/31/04 effective date?

Kay
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Matilda Sanders O) 2% o/
From: LaSandra Givens ~
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 8:59 AM

To: CCA - Orders / Notices
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